
 
 
 
 
A Meeting of an INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER 
DECISION will be held in SF1 - Civic Offices, Shute End, 
Wokingham RG40 1BN on FRIDAY 28 JUNE 2019 AT 
12.00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Susan Parsonage 
Chief Executive 
Published on 20 June 2019 
 
 
 
This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s 
website. 

 
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting.  The use of these images or recordings is 
not under the Council’s control.

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 

Our Vision 

A great place to live, an even better place to do business 

Our Priorities 

Improve educational attainment and focus on every child 
achieving their potential 

Invest in regenerating towns and villages, support social and 
economic prosperity, whilst encouraging business growth 

Ensure strong sustainable communities that are vibrant and 
supported by well designed development 

Tackle traffic congestion in specific areas of the Borough 

Improve the customer experience when accessing Council 
services 

The Underpinning Principles 

Offer excellent value for your Council Tax 

Provide affordable homes 

Look after the vulnerable 

Improve health, wellbeing and quality of life 

Maintain and improve the waste collection, recycling and fuel 
efficiency 

Deliver quality in all that we do 

 



 

 

For consideration by 
 
Wayne Smith, Executive Member for Planning and Enforcement 
 
Officers Present 
Clare Lawrence, Assistant Director, Place 
Callum Wernham, Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist 
 
 

IMD NO. WARD SUBJECT 

    
IMD 2019/14 None Specific LOCAL VALIDATION LIST 

 
5 - 58 

 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Callum Wernham Democratic & Electoral Services Specialist 
Tel 0118 974 6059 
Email callum.wernham@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION 
REFERENCE IMD: 2019/14 

 
TITLE Local Validation List 
  
DECISION TO BE MADE BY Executive Member for Planning and Enforcement 

- Wayne Smith 
  
DATE, 
MEETING ROOM and TIME 

28 June 2019 
SF1 at 12pm 

  
WARD None Specific; 
  
DIRECTOR / KEY OFFICER Director of Locality and Customer Services - 

Sarah Hollamby 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT (Inc Strategic Outcomes) 
 
To enable applicants and agents to understand the plans and documents that need to 
be submitted for the many different types of planning applications so enabling planning 
applications to be valid on first submission. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Executive Member for Planning and Enforcement agrees that Wokingham Borough 
Council adopts and publishes the Updated Local Validation List contained in Appendix B 
to this report. 
 

SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
The Council first produced a Local Validation List in 2013 in line with Government 
advice that each Local Authority should identify local validation requirements. More 
recent Government advice in the National Planning Practice Guidance sets out three 
steps to reviewing the Local Validation List: Step 1 – review the drivers for the 
requirements which should be either a) statutory b) national or local policy c) set out in 
published guidance; Step 2 – consult on proposed changes; Step 3 – consider any 
representations and publish the updated list on the web site.    
 
Since 2013, there have been changes to: technology, statute, national and local 
planning policy and guidance, the introduction of CIL and the introduction of new types 
of planning applications (i.e. prior approvals and permissions in principle). 
 
As a result of these changes, amendments have been made to the Local Validation List 
to ensure it remains up to date. A consultation exercise has been undertaken on the 
updated draft and comments have been taken into account. There is a summary of the 
comments and amendments in Appendix A. This report seeks authority to adopt and 
publish the Updated Local Validation List which is contained within Appendix B. 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item IMD14



 

 

Background 
 
What is a Local Validation List? 
 
The Town and Country Planning Act and the National Planning Practice 
Guidance set out the national requirements for those plans and documents which 
must accompany a planning application. In addition, the Guidance recommends 
that Local Authorities publish a Local Validation List setting out further local 
requirements. 
 
The Updated Local Validation List provides clarity on those further documents 
and guidance on electronic formats for plans and documents, so providing 
transparency and assistance for applicants and agents. 
 
Current issues with planning application validation and the steps taken  
 
A significant number (58%) of planning applications are invalid on first 
submission. This results in delays and inefficiencies in the validation process as 
officers email the applicant/agent setting out the further information required and 
then once received need to check the application all over again. This results in 
considerable double-handling or duplication of work and at any one time there 
are circa 200 invalid applications on hand awaiting further information.    
 
The top five invalid reasons are: no CIL form, inadequate red line application site 
plan, no or incorrect fee, no bat survey, inconsistencies between floor plans and 
elevations. 
 
To try and reduce the number of invalid applications the following steps have 
been undertaken: 
 

 Emails to all regular agents explaining the issue and highlighting the top 
five reasons  

 Meeting of the Agents forum in March 2019 

 Improved information on web site 

 Provision of constraints mapping on the web site so that it is possible for 
applicants/agents to look up bat habitat areas (and hence work out if a bat 
survey is needed) 

 Added the CIL form requirement to the Planning Portal making it 
impossible to submit the application without a CIL form 

 Updated the pre-application advice response letter to include standard 
advice about the documents that need to be submitted with a planning 
application 

 
 
Changes 
 
What updates/amendments have been made to the Updated local Validation 
List? 
 
The updated list includes: 
 

Page 6



 

 

 A request to submit applications electronically and via the Planning Portal 
along with information about format of electronic plans and documents.  

 A document/plan naming protocol so that when the applications are 
uploaded to the Council’s web site there is more consistency in document 
naming to make it easier for the public to find documents. 

 A comprehensive list of all application types including recently introduced 
applications such as prior approvals and permissions in principle clearly 
setting out the requirements for different application types 

 Up to date fees 

 A description of each document and the information that it should contain 
and cross referenced to the Local Development Plan policies and 
guidance. 

 
Consultation 
 
What consultation was undertaken? 
 
The draft Updated Local Validation List was published on the Council website 
and a six week consultation was carried out ending on 6 May 2019. The following 
publicity was undertaken: 
 

 Email to all regular agents inviting them to comment 

 Email to all internal and external consultees, town and parish councils and 
members inviting them to comment 

 Newspaper advertisement 

 Agents informed of the consultation exercise at the Agents Forum meeting 
in March 

 
Comments 
 
11 comments were received and are summarized in the table at Appendix A 
along with the changes made to the draft Updated Local Validation List. 
 
As a result of consultation some changes have been made. Revisions have to be 
reasonable and proportionate to comply with National Planning Practice 
guidance. Not all requests have been included in the final document as they are 
too onerous, or the matters are dealt with by planning conditions. Intended to try 
and clarify the information needed to enable valid applications to be submitted, to 
speed up the application validation process for Wokingham Borough Council 
residents and businesses. 
 
 

Page 7



 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Council faces significant pressure on resources and the high number of invalid 
planning applications causes inefficiencies in the validation team. A reduction in the 
number of invalid applications will improve the speed of validation of planning 
applications.  
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
The Council continues to face severe financial challenges over the coming years as 
a result of reductions to public sector funding and growing pressures in our 
statutory services.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough Council will be required 
to make budget reductions of approximately £20m over the next three years and all 
Executive decisions should be made in this context. 
 

Other financial information relevant to the Recommendation/Decision 

None 

 

Cross-Council Implications  

None 

 

SUMMARY OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES 

Director – Corporate Services None received 

Monitoring Officer None received 

Leader of the Council None received 

 

Reasons for considering the report in Part 2 

N/A 

 

List of Background Papers 

Appendix A – Table of responses and amendments 
Appendix B – Updated Local Validation List 
Consultation responses 

 

Contact  Marcia Head Service  Place 

Telephone No  Tel: 0118 974 6447 Email  marcia.head@wokingham.gov.uk 

 

Page 8



 

 

Appendix A 

 

From Comment Draft amended to 

take onboard 

comment? 

WBC 

Highways 

1. Road Safety Audit has been included in the list of 

documents however this should be ‘Stage 1 Road 

Safety Audit’ - for all applications proposing any 

significant change to the highway. 

2. Please include a Framework Construction Method 

Statement. 

3. For development thresholds for provision of 

Transport Statements, Travel Plans and Transport 

Assessments please refer to Department for 

Transport’s Guidance on Transport Assessment, 

March 2007. 

4. There is no mention of a Transport Assessment 

Scoping Note - this would need to be included for pre-

application for major schemes. 

 

 

5. For householder applications, can we ask for 

existing and proposed parking layout (spaces 5.0m x 

2.5m) for every application? Or at least when there is 

an increase in habitable rooms. At the moment it just 

says when there is a ‘loss of parking’.  

6. For major developments can we ask for a draft 

electric vehicle charging strategy? 

Yes included 

 

 

No (normally a 

condition) 

Yes included 

 

 

No because this is a 

requirement for pre-

app advice not 

planning applications 

 

 

No because this 

would not be 

proportionate for 

every householder 

application 

Yes 

Local Agent 

(Emily 

Temple) 

1. The portal now accepts files up to 10MB, so the 

limit of 5MB on page 4 can be updated 

2. Please confirm if the LPA accepts smaller 

applications by email in order to encourage electronic 

submissions wherever possible.  E.g. for prior 

approvals, conditions, NMA, s73. 

3. Plan numbers.  Please ensure plans are labelled 

correctly on the website. There is little point in 

applicants labelling plans as requested when the 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

The Council has 

adopted a the same 

labelling protocol 

Page 9



council does not label documents similarly online.  It is 

easier to find the correct documents online if they are 

more specifically labelled. 

4. Fees.  National fees change. So unless the LPA plans 

to update the validation list with each fee change, it 

may be better to just include a link to the portal for 

fee information. 

5. Full application requirements.  Suggest more 

distinction is made between major and minor 

schemes.  Items 6-13 below are very onerous for 

minor developments.  

6. Full application biodiversity.  More clarification is 

needed.  The validation list requires a bat survey for 

roof changes in a roosting area, but there is no similar 

test for full applications.  The same criteria should be 

used for consistency, otherwise it seems more 

onerous for householder proposals than it does for 

say a replacement dwelling. 

7. Employment skills plan.  This says for all major 

development. Does this include major residential 

proposals or just commercial? Please clarify. 

8. Floorspace calculation.  This is already covered in 

the full application forms and the CIL AIR form. Please 

clarify if gross external or internal. 

9. Internal floorspace calculation. This is already 

covered in the CIL AIR form. 

10. Landscape assessment. Please say for major 

developments to match the text at the end of the 

document 

11. Land contamination. This is onerous, especially for 

small developments. Why do greenfield sites with no 

known or suspected contamination require an 

assessment up-front? What is the justification? 

Suggest this is linked to the contamination zones on 

the council’s mapping system. 

12. Lifetime homes.  This is onerous, especially for 

small developments. I suggest that if the LPA wants 

the option of setting additional technical 

requirements that exceed the minimum standards 

required by Building Regulations in respect of access 

to new dwellings then it must be by reference to 

enhanced Building Regulations in national guidance. 

For example, what % of the dwellings need to be to 

 

 

The Council will 

update the 

document when the 

fees increase 

Yes includes 

definition of major 

and minor  

 

Yes added 

 

 

 

 

Both 

 

Yes added 

 

 

Yes added 

Yes added 

 

 

Clarification added 

 

 

 

Requirement deleted 

 

 

 

Page 10



lifetime standard?  Is this just for new dwellings, or 

conversion proposals too? What size of dwellings does 

it relate to? I am not aware the LPA has a local plan 

policy that relates to this issue, and as such a 

validation requirement is unreasonable.  Please note 

the advice from Government below, regarding 

viability implications for smaller developers:  

https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/planning-

update-march-2015 I recommend that if included it is 

for major developments only. 

13. Lighting assessment. Most applications include 

small residential porch lights.  Is it possible to exclude 

these? 

14. Outline applications.  This is not specific enough.  

Many applicants will interpret this as reports not 

being required, which will lead to argument with 

validation staff if validation is then denied.  Suggest a 

distinction is made between major and minor 

schemes, e.g. major to comply with the same 

requirements as full. 

15. All Prior notifications.  Suggest each should include 

a planning statement outlining how the development 

accords with the GPDO. 

 

 

16. S106 obligations. Please can a draft form be made 

available online, inclusive of template s106 legal 

agreements. This will save a lot of time. 

 

17. Retail/Office  Impact  Assessment  (Change  of  Use  

within  Town  /  Village  Centres): Marketing is not 

required by policy CP13 or TB16 so a request for 2 

years marketing is wholly unreasonable. It could also 

lead to a lot of vacant space in town centre locations 

that are unable to be redeveloped due to the 2 year 

marketing requirement. This could both affect the 

long term quality of the building left vacant for so 

long, and the vitality of the local centre itself.  

Withholding redevelopment for so long goes against 

the presumption in favour of sustainable 

development; inconsistent with the NPPF.  6 months is 

a far more reasonable period, if still retained as a 

requirement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Requirement does 

not relate to 

householder 

applications  

Clarification added 

 

 

 

Not proportionate 

and there is nothing 

preventing an agent 

from submitting a 

statement 

 

Now online 

 

 

  

Yes added 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

18. SUDS. The explanation refers to seeking advice 

before applying.  Who from? Please provide a contact 

name/department and number. 

 

Yes added 

 

 

 

 

 

BBONT 1. The requirement for a biodiversity report should be 

extended to all minor applications unless there are 

specific circumstances where a biodiversity report is 

deemed not necessary. We also feel that the 

Validation List guidance on the content of the 

biodiversity report should be expanded in line with 

the NPPF 2019 and for pragmatic reasons. 

Yes 

Earley Town 

Council 

Accurate scaled drawings should be provided N/A because this is a 

national 

requirement 

Woodley 

Town Council 

Drawings should be of sufficient quality to enable 

them to be viewed electronically and projected onto a 

screen 

Note added about 

quality of plans 

The Gardens 

Trust 

1. The requirements of a Heritage Statement should 

not be confined to buildings and archaeological 

features but also cover as a minimum Historic 

England’s Registered Parks and Gardens and 

preferably any local parks and gardens of historic 

value to Wokingham District.   

  

2. We also suggest that to comply with national policy, 

Heritage Statements should include an assessment of 

the impact on the setting of archaeological features 

and park and gardens as well as listed buildings.   

 

Yes included 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes included 

WBC 

Drainage 

1. For householder applications with a change in the 

building footprint, there will be an increase in the 

impermeable area. We would anticipate seeing a 

drainage strategy report demonstrating that runoff is 

catered for so as not to increase on and off site 

flooding and also a drainage strategy plan 

demonstrating the proposed drainage systems. 

This is not 

proportionate for 

validation but can be 

included by 

condition if site is 

within flood zone 2 

or 3 

Page 12



2. For full applications, there is a request for a site 

specific FRA, addressing flooding from different 

sources and for different flood events, plus climate 

change, for development within the flood plain and 

over 1ha, which is good. There should also be a 

drainage strategy report for development on sites less 

than 1ha, addressing flooding, with consideration for 

climate change. 

3. Maybe reference can be made to the WBC SuDS 

strategy. 

Added 

 

 

 

 

Added 

Highways 

England 

No comments  

Natural 

England 

No comments  

East 

Hampshire 

District 

Council 

No comments  

Local Agent 

(Mark 

Leedale) 

It is too complicated Comment noted 

 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
  

Local Validation 
List 
Wokingham Borough Council – June 

2019 

Page 15



 1 

Contents 
Introduction ............................................................................................................................................ 2 

Process for validating applications ..................................................................................................... 2 

Using this document ........................................................................................................................... 2 

Submitting an application ................................................................................................................... 3 

Submitting a paper application ........................................................................................................... 3 

Document Descriptions....................................................................................................................... 3 

Validation by Application Type ............................................................................................................... 5 

Householder ........................................................................................................................................ 5 

Full Planning Approval ........................................................................................................................ 7 

Discharge of Condition ...................................................................................................................... 11 

Pre-app Consultation ........................................................................................................................ 12 

Proposed Lawful Certificate .............................................................................................................. 13 

Non-material Amendment ................................................................................................................ 14 

Variation/Removal of condition ........................................................................................................ 15 

Listed Building Consent ..................................................................................................................... 16 

Existing Lawful Certificate ................................................................................................................. 17 

Listed Building Lawful Certificate ...................................................................................................... 18 

Advertisement Consent .................................................................................................................... 19 

Outline Planning Approval ................................................................................................................ 20 

Approval of Reserved Matters .......................................................................................................... 21 

Environmental Impact Assessment Application ............................................................................... 22 

Full Telecommunications Approval ................................................................................................... 23 

Permission in Principle ...................................................................................................................... 24 

Prior Determination Agricultural ...................................................................................................... 25 

Prior Determination Demolition ....................................................................................................... 26 

Prior Notification (Class A) Residential Extension ............................................................................. 27 

Prior Notification (Class O) Office to Residential .............................................................................. 28 

Prior Notification Railway Works ...................................................................................................... 29 

Prior Determination Telecommunications 56 Days .......................................................................... 30 

Screening Opinion ............................................................................................................................. 31 

Scoping Opinion ................................................................................................................................ 32 

Discharge S106 Obligation ................................................................................................................ 33 

Document Descriptions......................................................................................................................... 34 

 

Page 16



 2 

Introduction 
Process for validating applications 
This document is the local validation list for Wokingham Borough Council in relation to 

planning applications. It should be used to determine what information should be submitted 

with an application in order to ensure it will be processed and determined correctly. The list 

is in accordance with The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and The Town and Country 

Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (DMPO).  

Once an application is submitted, it will be checked against this list to determine if it is valid 

or not. If, as an applicant you consider the requirement for a document to be too onerous, 

you must follow the steps set out in section 12 of the DMPO. Otherwise, the Council will 

determine if the application is valid, and send an acknowledgement letter confirming this, or 

if it is invalid, send an invalid letter detailing the reasons why.  

If you are unsure what needs to be submitted the Council offers a paid for pre-application 

advice service and we can tell you what will be needed – 

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning/planning-permission/pre-application-advice/.  

The list references the type of development which may trigger a requirement for a document. 

Development types are defined as: 

Major development: Any application for more than 10 houses, more than a 1000m2 of new 

floor space or where the site is greater than a hectare in size is classified as a major. 

Minor development: Any application for 1 – 9 houses or up to 999m2 of new floor space is 

classified as a minor. 

Other development: Any application for householder permission, a change of use, an 

advertisement consent, a listed building consent, certificates of lawfulness or notifications 

like telecommunications is classified as an other.  

Using this document 
As seen in the example table below, each application type is set out with useful information 

and the national and local validation requirements. Many of the local requirements are 

dependent on either the scale of development or the planning constraints relevant to the 

site. You can check these using our constraints checker. 

Typical 
description: 

This is the basis for what each application type should read. Remember 
you need to cover all the development proposed but try to be succinct as 
possible. 

Fee: Where standard the fee will be stated but a number of applications are 
dependent on different factors. You will need to check the planning fees 
for this. 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

Is the application type potentially CIL liable and therefore will you need a 
CIL additional information form? (Note this applies even if the 
development is not CIL liable).  

Page 17

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning/planning-permission/pre-application-advice/
https://wokingham.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=b3256c174df642999bb4d55c5993ef2e


 3 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

What are the national validation requirements for the application type? 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

What are the local validation requirements for the application type and 
when are the documents required? 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

What other documents may be useful for the determination of the 
application but would not cause it to be invalid? 

 

Submitting an application 
Please submit applications via the Planning Portal – www.planningportal.co.uk as all 

electronic submissions can be processed quicker resulting in fewer delays. When submitting, 

take note of the following: 

- No individual file size greater than 10 Mb 

- No .zip or .exe files are submitted 

- All documents are in single layer PDF format with the correct orientation 

- A scale bar and key dimensions are included on plans 

- ‘Do Not Scale’ or signatures should not be included on plans 

- Many people access plans online and therefore documents should be of a suitable 

quality to cater for different platforms/web browsers 

For major schemes, or discharge of conditions relating to major schemes, please submit one 

paper copy of the application. This enables us to share the information more easily with 

internal consultees which will help improve determination times.  

You must submit a CIL additional information form for all application types indicated – even 

if the development is not CIL liable. 

Submitting a paper application 
The cost and time of processing paper applications significantly rises for the Council compared 

to one submitted via the Planning Portal. If you must submit through different means, for 

instance application types that cannot be submitted via the Planning Portal, we only require 

one copy of the documentation. Please provide it electronically wherever possible.  

Document Descriptions 
Many of the plans and documents that are submitted have to be completed to a certain 

standard. General details of what is required follows the list of application types for your 

information. However, further advice should be sought from a relevant consultant if 

required. Any surveys that need to be submitted should be completed by an appropriately 

qualified person and within the last 12 months.  

Planning applications are of significant interest across the Borough. To assist in those 

viewing the applications, we have suggested a naming protocol for plans below. Whilst 

Page 18

http://www.planningportal.co.uk/


 4 

there may be some variations to this, using the names will help make plans more accessible 

and therefore reduce time in processing applications.  

- Location Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Site Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Existing Elevations [plan number] Rev A 

- Proposed Elevations [plan number] Rev A 

- Existing Floor Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Proposed Floor Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Existing Roof Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Proposed Roof Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Existing Site Section Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Proposed Site Section Plan [plan number] Rev A 

- Landscape Plan [plan number] Rev A 

  

Page 19



 5 

Validation by Application Type 
Householder  
 

Typical 
description: 

Householder application for proposed [development] 

Fee: £206 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site 
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Arboricultural Assessment Development would have an impact on 
trees within or adjacent to the site 

Bat Survey Site is within suitable bat roosting area 
and development includes works to 
roof or demolition 

CIL Additional Information 
Form 

Any application 

Daylight/Sunlight Assessment Development would impact 
daylight/sunlight levels of adjoining 
properties 

Great Crested Newt Survey Site is within 10 metres of Great 
Crested Newt consultation zone 

Great Crested Newt Avoidance 
Method Statement 

Site is within 10 – 100 metres of Great 
Crested Newt consultation zone 

Heritage Statement Site is within a designated heritage 
asset or includes designated heritage 
assets of any scale 

Land Contamination 
Assessment 

Site is known or suspected to be 
contaminated 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevation 

Any application 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Floor  

Any application 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Roof 

Development impacts roof of the 
dwelling 

Plans – Parking Provision Development would result in the loss 
of existing parking provision (Need to 
show at least three parking spaces on 
plan (standard space 2.5m x 5.0m) 

Page 20



 6 

Volume Calculations Site is within the Green Belt or 
designated countryside 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Confirmation of proposed materials 
Site levels 

 

  

Page 21



 7 

Full Planning Approval  
 

Typical 
description: 

Full application for [development] 

Fee: Dependent on development being applied for (determined on external 
floor space not internal) 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  
- Correct fee 
- Design and Access Statement for development which is ‘major 

development’ and when development is in Conservation Area for one 
or more dwelling houses or the floor space created is greater than 
100m2 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Affordable Housing Statement Development is for a net increase of 
5 dwellings or more or site area is 
greater than 0.16 hectares and 
residential dwellings are proposed 

Air quality Assessment Site is within or adjacent to an air 
quality management area 

Arboricultural Assessment Development would have an impact 
on trees within or adjacent to the 
site 

Atomic Weapons Establishment 
(AWE) Impact Assessment 

Development within consultation 
zones of the AWE in Burghfield 

Bat survey Site is within suitable bat roosting 
area and development includes 
works to roof or demolition or is on 
a greenfield site.  

Biodiversity Report (may 
incorporate different ecological 
aspects e.g. bat survey) 

Development is ‘major 
development’ or if ‘minor 
development’ where it would 
potentially impact protected 
species 

CIL Additional Information Form All applications 

Daylight/Sunlight assessment Development would impact 
daylight/sunlight levels of adjoining 
properties 

Delivery Management Plan Employment/retail uses with new 
or alterations to delivery 
procedures 

Page 22



 8 

Economic Viability Appraisal Provision of planning obligations 
including affordable housing would 
potentially make a scheme unviable 

Economic Statement Development falling within use class 
B1, B2 or B8 which exceeds 1000m2 

gross external floor area or would 
result in the loss of employment 
land/opportunity 

Electric Vehicle Charging Strategy Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Employment Skills Plan Development is ‘major 
development’ (residential and 
commercial) 

Floor space calculation (gross 
external) 

Development resulting in 
increase/decrease in floor space of 
residential, commercial or industrial 
uses (for assistance in determining 
size and scale of proposal) 

Foul Drainage Assessment Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Heritage Assessment Site is within a designated heritage 
asset or includes designated 
heritage assets of any scale (e.g. any 
building or park) 

Internal Floor Space calculation 
(gross internal) 

Development for new residential 
dwellings or conversion of existing 
floor space to residential (for 
assistance in determining 
compliance with nationally adopted 
internal space standards) 

Infrastructure Delivery Plan Site is within Strategic Development 
Location 

Landscape and Visual Impact 
Assessment 

Development would have an impact 
on the landscape 

Land contamination Assessment Site is known or suspected to be 
contaminated or green field site (for 
assistance in determining if 
historical use of site causes any 
contamination concerns) 

  

Lighting Assessment Development proposing external 
lighting  

Noise Impact Assessment Development would be considered 
a noise sensitive development or 
may lead to noise disturbance of 
adjoining occupiers 

Page 23



 9 

Photographs Development for any demolition or 
impacting upon a Conservation 
Area or listed building 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevations 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Floor Plans 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Site 
Section 

Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Roof Development includes new 
buildings 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Site 
levels 

Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Parking Provision 

Development for residential, 
commercial, industrial uses 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Shop Front Provision 

Development includes new or 
alterations to shop fronts 

Planning Statement All applications 

Public Rights of Way Impact 
Assessment 

Site includes or is adjacent to a 
public right of way 

Retail Impact Assessment Development is for retail use and 
site is outside  town/village centres 
or change of use of site within 
town/village centres 

Stage 1 Road Safety Audit Development is ‘major 
development’ and existing highway 
must be altered to accommodate 
proposal 

Site Specific Flood Risk Assessment Site is within flood zone 2 or 3 or 
site area is greater than 1 hectare in 
size 

Statement of Community 
Involvement 

Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Structural Survey Development includes substantial 
demolition 

Sustainability Assessment (or 
Energy Statement) 

Development is ‘major 
development’ 

Surface Water Drainage Strategy Development is ‘major 
development’ or ‘minor 
development’ 

Transport Assessment Development would have an impact 
on the strategic highway network 

Travel Plan Development is ‘major 
development’ or would impact the 
strategic highway network 

Page 24



 10 

Volume Calculations Development includes replacement 
or new buildings in the Green Belt 
and designated countryside 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Indicative street scene 
Transport models 
Site Waste Management Plan 

 

  

Page 25



 11 

Discharge of Condition  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for submission of details to comply with the following 
condition of planning consent [application number] dated [decision 
date]. Condition [list numbers] 

Fee: Householder - £34 
All others - £116 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Letter confirming request to discharge condition numbers relating to 
planning application (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal) 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Information to discharge relevant 
conditions 

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 26



 12 

Pre-app Consultation 
 

Typical 
description: 

Pre-application advice for proposed [development] 

Fee: Dependent on development being applied for – these are Council set 
fees and are not on the national fee list 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- None  

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Location All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Pre-application requests are not subject to national requirements 
however to get the most out of the process, we encourage you to submit 
documents as if it were for a planning permission. The more detail you 
provide at this stage, the more comprehensive our response can be. 

 

  

Page 27



 13 

Proposed Lawful Certificate 
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for a certificate of lawfulness for the proposed 
[development] 

Fee: Half the fee as if it were for full planning permission 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

If development is clearly greater than 100m2 in area 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form  
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevation 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Floor All applications 

CIL Additional Information Form If development is clearly greater 
than 100m2 in area 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Confirmation of proposed materials 

 

  

Page 28



 14 

Non-material Amendment  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for non-material amendment to planning consent 
[application number] for [development] 

Fee: Householder - £34 
All others - £234 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form  
- Correct fee 
 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Site Plan All applications 

Plans – Proposed Elevations All applications 

Plans – Proposed Floor  All applications 

Potential 
Further 
documents: 

Previously approved plans 

 

  

Page 29



 15 

Variation/Removal of condition  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application to vary condition [number] of planning consent [application 
number] for the [original application description]. Condition [number] 
refers to [content of condition] 

Fee: £234 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

If new floor space is proposed 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

CIL Additional Information Form  
 

If the change to the development 
results in new build floor space 

Planning Statement All applications – to explain the 
reasoning for removing or varying 
condition 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

The scope of a variation/removal of condition application depends on the 
scope of development proposed. As a result, you should consider what 
evidence would support your application. The requirements for a full 
planning approval or a householder application would be a useful 
indicator as to what may be required. 

  

Page 30



 16 

Listed Building Consent  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for Listed Building consent for the proposed [development] 

Fee: None 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site 

Local 
Validation 
Requirements: 

Document Required when 

Heritage Statement  Any application 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevations 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Floor 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Roof 

Works to roof of building are 
proposed 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Details of joinery or other internal alterations 
Specific paint and respective RAL colours 
Photographs 

 

  

Page 31



 17 

Existing Lawful Certificate 
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for a certificate of existing lawful development for 
[development] 

Fee: Same as if the application were for full planning permission 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Evidence of lawful use/development 
(confidential information will not be 
displayed on the website) 

All applications 

CIL Additional Information Form All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Plans – Existing Elevations 
Plans – Existing Floor  
Plans – Existing Site 
Sworn affidavits supporting evidence submitted 

  

Page 32



 18 

Listed Building Lawful Certificate  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for a certificate of lawfulness for the proposed 
[development] 

Fee: None 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevations 

All applications 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Floor All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

  

Page 33



 19 

Advertisement Consent  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for advertisement consent for [Insert adverts]. Note: be very 
specific with the advert e.g. 1no illuminated free-standing sign and 2no 
non-illuminated fascia signs 

Fee: Related to the business and on the premises or advance signs not visible 
from the premises - £132 
All others - £462 

Potential to be 
CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form with details of each advertisement 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site (showing location of each advertisement) 
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Require when 

Plans - Existing and Proposed 
Elevations (showing details of 
each advertisement - for 
illuminated adverts detail means 
level of luminance/wattage)  

All applications 

Planning Statement Advert impacts a listed building or is 
located within a Conservation Area 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Lighting Assessment (for illuminated adverts) 
Photographs 
 

 

  

Page 34



 20 

Outline Planning Approval  
 

Typical 
description: 

Outline application with [any reserved matters] for the proposed 
[development] 

Fee: Sites up to and including 2.5 hectares - £462 per 0.1 hectares 
Sites above 2.5 hectares - £11,432 + £138 per 0.1 hectares  

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site 
- Correct fee 
- Design and Access Statement for development which is ‘major 

development’ and when development is in Conservation Area for one 
or more dwelling houses or the floor space created is greater than 
100m2 

- Access Plan – Where access is a reserved matter, the area or areas 
where access points to the development proposed would be situated 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Documents will be required in 
relation to any reserved 
matters that be considered at 
this stage. If all matters are 
reserved, remember it still 
needs to be demonstrated 
that the site can 
accommodate the proposal. 
Using the validation 
requirements for a ‘Full 
Planning Approval’ may be 
useful in this respect.  

As per ‘Full Planning Approval’ 
requirements however in 
acknowledgement that some matters 
may be reserved 

 Parameter Plans – it is 
acknowledged full elevation 
and floor plans may not be 
available at this stage 

All Applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

As per ‘Full Planning Approval’ requirements however in 
acknowledgement that some matters may be reserved 

 

  

Page 35



 21 

Approval of Reserved Matters  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for the approval of reserved matters pursuant to outline 
planning consent [application number] for the erection of 
[development]. (Reserved matters to be considered). 

Fee: Same as if the application were for full planning permission 
If already paid then £462 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Plan – Location 
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

CIL Additional Information 
Form  
 

All applications 

 Anything required to 
consider with matters 
previously reserved. It is 
advised the requirements for 
a full planning approval may 
be a useful indicator for this.  

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

  

Page 36



 22 

Environmental Impact Assessment Application  
 

Typical 
description: 

Full application for [development] 

Fee: Dependent on development being applied for 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Dependent on development being applied for 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site  
- Correct fee 
- Design and Access Statement for development which is ‘major 

development’ and when development is in Conservation Area for one 
or more dwelling houses or the floor space created is greater than 
100m2 

- Environmental Impact Assessment 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

As per ‘Full Planning Approval’ 
requirements 

As per ‘Full Planning Approval’ 
requirements 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

As per ‘Full Planning Approval’ requirements 

 

  

Page 37



 23 

Full Telecommunications Approval  
 

Typical 
description: 

Full application for [development] 

Fee: Same as if the application were for full planning permission 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form 
- Combined ownership certificates and agricultural land declaration 
- Plan – Location 
- Plan – Site plan  
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevation 

Any application 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Floor 

Any application 

Telecommunications 
Development Statement 

Any application 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 38



 24 

Permission in Principle  
 

Typical 
description: 

Permission in principle application for [development] 

Fee: Site area - £402 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

Yes 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form  
- Plan – Location 
- Correct Fee  

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

CIL Additional Information Form 
 

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Although the scope of permission in principle is limited to location, land 
use and development, you should consider what evidence would support 
your application. Although we would not invalidate an application on this 
basis, the requirements for a full planning approval would be a useful 
indicator as to what may be required. 

 

  

Page 39



 25 

Prior Determination Agricultural  
 

Typical 
description: 

Prior approval submission for [development] 

Fee: £96 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal) 

- Plan – Location 
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
Elevation 

Development includes erection of a 
building 

Plans – Existing and Proposed 
floor 

Development includes erection of a 
building 

Plans – Site All applications 

Planning Statement – how the 
development complies with 
GDPO requirements 

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Demonstration of agricultural activities that have occurred on the site 
Photographs 

 

  

Page 40



 26 

Prior Determination Demolition  
 

Typical 
description: 

Prior approval submission for [development] 

Fee: £96 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal) 

- Correct fee 
- Statement demonstrating the relevant site notice has been displayed 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Plans – Location All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

To assess the impact of demolition it is possible we would require details 
on the transport impact of removing the waste from the site, the ecology 
impact of removing the building or the arboricultural impact of removing 
the building. You should consider if this would help support your 
application.  

 

  

Page 41



 27 

Prior Notification (Class A) Residential Extension  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application for the prior approval of the erection of a single storey rear 
extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original house 
by [length]m, for which the maximum height would be [roof height]m 
and the height of the eaves [eaves height]m. 

Fee: None 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal – this 
form does cover the statutory requirements) 

- A plan indicating the site and showing the proposed development 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

None 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Elevation 
Plans – Existing and Proposed Floor 

  

Page 42



 28 

Prior Notification (Class O) Office to Residential 
 

Typical 
description: 

Prior approval submission for [development] 

Fee: £96 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal – this 
form does cover the statutory requirements) 

- A plan indicating the site and showing the proposed development 
- Correct fee 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

None 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

The GDPO states that the LPA may require such information as is 
reasonably necessary in order to determine the application which may 
include: 

- assessments of impacts or risks 
- statements setting out how impacts or risks are to be mitigated 
- details of proposed building or other operations 

 

  

Page 43



 29 

Prior Notification Railway Works  
 

Typical 
description: 

Prior approval submission for [development] 

Fee: None 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Detailed plans and specifications 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Planning Statement – how the 
development complies with 
GDPO requirements 

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 44



 30 

Prior Determination Telecommunications 56 Days 
 

Typical 
description: 

Prior approval submission for [development] 

Fee: £462 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- Completed application form (Although this does not need to be on a 
standard form, you can submit one through the Planning Portal – this 
form does cover the statutory requirements) 

- A plan indicating the site and showing the proposed development 
- Correct fee 
- Evidence that the requirements of the GDPO have been met if they 

apply to the circumstance 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

None 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

Plans – Existing and Proposed Elevation 

 

  

Page 45



 31 

Screening Opinion 
 

Typical 
description: 

Screening Opinion application for an Environmental Impact Assessment 
for a proposed [development] 

Fee: None 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- A plan sufficient to identify the land 
- A statement covering: 

o The description of development 
o Description of aspects of the environment likely to be 

significantly affected by the development 
o To the extent it is available, a description of any likely 

significant effects of the proposed development on the 
environment resulting from expected residues and emissions 
and the production of waste and the use of natural resources, 
in particular soil, land, water and biodiversity 

o Information regarding measures envisaged to avoid or 
prevent what might otherwise have been significant adverse 
effects on the environment. 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

None 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 46



 32 

Scoping Opinion  
 

Typical 
description: 

Scoping Opinion application to determine the content of an 
Environmental Impact Assessment for [development] 

Fee: None 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- A plan sufficient to identify the land 
- A statement covering: 

o a brief description of the nature and purpose of the 
development, including its location and technical capacity 

o an explanation of the likely significant effects of the 
development on the environment 

o such other information or representations as the person 
making the request may wish to provide or make 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

None 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 47



 33 

Discharge S106 Obligation  
 

Typical 
description: 

Application to modify a Section 106 Planning Obligation for [given 
reason] 

Fee: Between £1,000 and £2,000 

Potential to 
be CIL liable: 

No 

National 
validation 
requirements: 

- None 

Local 
validation 
requirements: 

Document Required when 

Application form (obtained from WBC website - 
https://www.wokingham.gov.uk/planning/planning-
applications/planning-application-checklist-local-
list/) 

All applications 

Potential 
further 
documents: 

None 

 

  

Page 48



 34 

Document Descriptions 
Affordable Housing Statement: Where local plan policies or Supplementary Planning 

Document guidance requires the provision of affordable housing the local planning authority 

may require information concerning both the affordable housing and any market housing for 

example: 

 The numbers of residential units 

 Mix of units with numbers of habitable rooms and/or bedrooms or the floor space of 
habitable areas of residential units 

 Garden area or public open space 

 Plans showing the location of units and their number of habitable rooms and/or 
bedrooms, and/or the floor space of the units.  

 
If different levels or types of affordability or tenure are proposed for different units this 

should be clearly and fully explained. The affordable housing statement should also include 

details of any Registered Social Landlords acting as partners in the development. It should be 

noted that Council have preferred housing partners, details of which are available from the 

Council.  

Air Quality Assessment: Where a development is proposed inside or adjacent to an Air 

Quality Management Area (AQMA), or where the development could result in the designation 

of an AQMA. Please seek advice from Environmental Health before submitting your 

application. Also see Appendix 3 (section A3.3) of the Sustainable Design and Construction 

SPD. 

Arboricultural Statement/Tree Survey: Where development will have an impact on trees 

within the application site or on land adjacent to it (including street trees). Information will 

be required on which trees are to be retained and on the means of protecting these trees 

during construction works. This information should be prepared by a qualified arboriculturist 

and refer to best standard practice (British Standards Guidance). Statement can also include 

proposals for long term maintenance and landscape management. There should be reference 

to landscaping and detailed landscaping proposals which follow from the design concept in 

the Design and Access Statement, if required. Existing trees and other vegetation should, 

where practicable, be retained in new developments and protected during the construction 

of the development. 

Atomic Weapons Establishment: Development within the vicinity (consultation zones) of the 

Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE), Burghfield should provide information on the likely 

number of people living or working in the development. i 

Bat Survey: Development which proposes modifications or alterations to a roof or demolition, 

are likely to require a bat survey/report to be submitted with the application (in accordance 

with the EC Habitats Directive 1992 and the Conservation (Natural Habitats &c.) Regulations 

1994 (as amended). This must be completed by a licensed ecologist and cannot be done by 

the applicant/agent.  

Page 49



 35 

Development which includes modification (involving loft conversions and residential 

extensions abutting a gable end, eaves or soffits), conversion, demolition or removal of 

buildings and structures (especially roof voids) involving the following:  

 All agricultural buildings (e.g. farmhouses and barns); 

 All buildings that are within a suitable bat roost habitat as indicated on the Council’s 
constraints map; 

 All tunnels, air raid shelters, cellars and underground ducts and structures; 

 All bridge structures; 

 Any buildings, structures, feature or locations with an existing bat record or subject to 
a report of bat activity. 

 
Biodiversity survey and report: All major development (>10 dwellings) will require a 

biodiversity survey/report. Where a proposed development (<10 dwellings) may have 

possible impacts on wildlife and biodiversity, in particular protected species such as bats 

(generally considered necessary for demolition where bats are known to be in the area), Great 

Crested Newts (where there is a known great crested newt breeding pond within 250m or a 

pond on the site), badgers or common reptiles.ii For clarification, minor development should 

also consider biodiversity where there may be an impact on international, national or local 

designated sites, priority habitats and species, or on greenfield sites. It is recommended at 

the CIEEM Guidelines for Preliminary Ecological Appraisal 2017 are used to ensure the correct 

standard is adhered to.  

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) - Additional Information Form: To calculate the amount 

of CIL accurately, applicants should complete a CIL additional information form. This is very 

important that it is filled in accurately and submitted with the application.  

Daylight / Sunlight Assessment: Where development breaches advice set out within the 

Borough Design Guide and has an adverse impact upon the current levels of sunlight/daylight 

enjoyed by adjoining properties or building(s), including associated gardens or amenity space 

then applications may also need to be accompanied by a daylight/sunlight assessment. 

Further guidance is provided by BRE guidelines on daylight / sunlight assessments. 

Delivery Management Plan (for employment and retail uses): To help minimise the impact 

of service deliveries including night time deliveries, applicants shall submit a Delivery 

Management Plan.iii 

Economic Viability Appraisal: Should an application state a scheme is unviable due to the 

payment of Planning Obligations and/or the provision of affordable housing, they will be 

required to submit an open book appraisal of the full development costs for the site. This will 

be assessed by an independent assessor at the cost of the applicant. 

Within the Strategic Development Locations, where larger pieces of infrastructure are 

required to justify and mitigate against the impacts of the development, the local planning 

authority expects applicants to submit viability reports to justify the costs of this 

infrastructure and to ensure it is fairly and reasonably apportioned between developers 

Page 50



 36 

within the SDL’s. This will be assessed independently, the cost of which is expected to be 

covered by the applicant. Please seek advice before submitting your application. 

Economic Statement: For any development; i) falling within Use Classes B1, B2 or B8 

exceeding 1,000m2 gross external area; or ii) would result in the loss of either employment 

land or employment opportunity. The statement should comprise a supporting statement 

that describes the employment impact from the proposed development, including the loss of 

employment land. It should provide: 

 Details of existing and proposed job numbers as full-time equivalents 

 The relative existing and proposed employment floor space totals (local and borough 
wide in accordance with Core Strategy Policy CP15 Employment Development)  

 Any community benefits 

 The loss of any employment land 

 The condition of the existing use of the site 

 How long the land has been marketed for (normally 2 years) 

 The costs of retaining it in employment use 

 Proposals for use / training of local labour 
 
Electric Vehicle Charging Strategy: Proposals for major development should set out the aims 

and strategy for providing electric charging points to encourage the use of electric cars.  

Employment Skills Plan: Proposals for large scale development should be accompanied by a 

plan to show how the proposal accords opportunities for training, apprenticeship or other 

vocational initiatives to develop local employability skills required by developers, contractors 

or end users of the proposal.iv 

Energy Statement: In accordance with the Council’s adopted Sustainable Design and 

Construction SPD (May 2010). See section on Sustainability Statement / Appraisal below. v 

Environmental Statement: The Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact 

Assessment) Regulations 2017 set out the circumstances in which an Environmental Impact 

Assessment (EIA) is required.  

Floor Space Calculation: On schemes where new residential, commercial or industrial 

development is proposed or extensions to existing commercial or industrial units, any 

demolition and/or increase in floor space should be provided in square metres. This should 

be clearly stated within the supporting information (e.g. Planning Statement or other 

document).  

Foul Drainage Assessment: Major schemes need to identify the existing infrastructure and 

identify where an increase in capacity is required and what measures these will involve. The 

applicant should demonstrate they have contacted the relative utility providers. Please seek 

advice before submitting your application.vi 

Great Crested Newt Survey: A survey conducted by a licensed ecologist which establishes the 

presence of Great Crested Newts on the site, the implications of the development on newts 

and any mitigation methods required. 

Page 51



 37 

Great Crested Newt Avoidance Method Statement: A statement detailing the avoidance 

methods required to ensure householder level development will not adversely impact Great 

Crested Newts within the local vicinity.  

Heritage Statement (including Historical Assets, Archaeological features and Scheduled 

Ancient Monuments): A written statement that includes a schedule of works to the listed 

building(s)/structure/protected Park or Garden/Conservation Area, an analysis of the 

significance of archaeology, history and character of the building/structure/area, the 

principles of and justification for the proposed works and their impact on the special character 

of the listed building/structure/area, its setting and the setting of adjacent listed buildings 

may be required. A structural survey may be required in support of an application for listed 

building consent (and in all cases for demolition of a structure). 

Internal Floor Space Standards: On applications for new residential units (flats or houses), 

applicants need to consider internal space against the Borough Design Guide and 

demonstrate that the standards have been met. Floor plans should also identify room 

furniture in order to demonstrate that the living accommodation is of an appropriate size.vii 

Infrastructure Delivery Plan: Within the Strategic Development Locations, where larger 

pieces of infrastructure are required to justify and mitigate against the impacts of the 

development, the local planning authority expects applicants to submit an IDP which should 

fairly and reasonably apportion costs of the infrastructure between developers within the 

SDL’s. This should also clearly detail timings for delivery and set out the sums involved. 

Landscape Assessment: On major and minor development schemes, a landscape assessment 

may be required to assess the impact of the development on the wider local area / 

environment. Please seek advice before submitting your application.viii 

Land Contamination Assessment: Applications may need to be accompanied by a land 

contamination assessment where contamination is known or suspected. Sufficient 

information should be provided to determine the existence or otherwise of contamination, 

its nature and the risks it may pose and whether / how this can be satisfactorily mitigated. 

Please seek advice before submitting your application. 

Lifetime Homes Assessment: Applications for new residential development may need to be 

accompanied by a Lifetime Homes Assessment which sets out how the development meets 

Lifetime Homes Standards. 

Lighting Assessment: Proposals involving the provision of publicly accessible developments, 

in the vicinity of residential property, a listed building or a conservation area, sensitive natural 

area or the open countryside, where external lighting would be provided or made necessary 

by the development, should be accompanied by details of external lighting and the proposed 

hours when the lighting would be switched on. These details shall include a layout plan with 

beam orientation and a schedule of the equipment in the design. 

Noise Assessment: Applications for developments that raise issues of disturbance by noise to 

the occupants of nearby existing buildings, and for developments that are considered to be 

Page 52



 38 

noise sensitive and which are close to existing sources of noise should be supported by a noise 

assessment prepared by a suitably qualified acoustician.  

Parameter Plans: For outline planning permission detailed consideration will always be 

required on the use and amount of development. Applications should always include 

information on: 

Use – the use or uses proposed for the development and any distinct development zones 

within the site identified (also applicable for all large development proposals e.g. land use 

plan identifying areas of amenity, highways (adopted / un-adopted), public areas etc) 

Amount of development – the amount of development proposed for each use.  

Indicative layout – an indicative layout with separate development zones proposed within the 

site boundary where appropriate.  

Scale parameters – an indication of the upper and lower limits for height, width and length of 

each building within the site boundary.  

Indicative access points – an area or areas in which the access point or points to the site will 

be situated. ix 

Photographs/Photomontages: These provide useful background information and can help to 

show how developments (in particular large schemes) can be satisfactorily integrated within 

the street scene. Photographs should be provided if the proposal involves the demolition of 

an existing building or development affecting a conservation area or a listed building. Please 

seek advice before submitting your application. 

Planning Obligations: Planning Obligations (or “section 106 agreements”), where required, 

are intended to make acceptable development by mitigating its impact which would 

otherwise be unacceptable in planning terms. It should be noted however that the Council 

has adopted the Community Infrastructure Levy which replaces many requirements typically 

sought under a “section 106 agreement”. These agreements are now used primarily to secure 

affordable housing, some SPA mitigation and site specific impacts.  

Planning Statement: These should detail how the development accords with relevant 

National and Local Policies, supplementary guidance, reference to relevant site history and 

provide supporting document / plan list.  

It may also include details of consultations with the local planning authority and wider 

community / statutory consultees undertaken prior to submission. Alternatively, a separate 

statement on community involvement may also be appropriate (see also Statement of 

Community Involvement below). This is in addition to a Design and Access Statement.  

Plans: All submitted plans should be in pdf format where electronic, to metric scale, have a 

scale bar on the plans and contain a plan description title. Plans should be submitted to match 

the scale shown on the drawing. Each plan submitted should be individually numbered 

(including revised plans).  

Page 53



 39 

Plans necessary to describe the development which is subject to the application should be 

submitted as follows:   

 Location plan is to identify where the site is but also on what land planning permission 
is being applied on. It should be at a scale of 1:1250 or1:2500 and be able to fit on an 
A4 sized document as well as indicating the direction of north (through an arrow or 
compass). Two identified roads should be clearly shown on the plan in most 
circumstances. An unbroken red line should be shown around the site that is being 
applied on and this must include all land necessary to carry out the proposed 
development. Therefore it should show how the site is accessed from the highway 
within the red line. Any additional land that is owned by the applicant, but does not 
form part of the application, should be shown by an unbroken blue line around that 
area. 

 Site plan of the site showing site boundaries (scale of 1:500). The plan should also 
show the position of buildings or structures adjacent the site that could be affected 
by the proposed development. 

 Existing and Proposed Elevations showing clearly the proposed works in relation to 
what is already there and any proposed alterations (scale of 1:50 or 1:100). These 
should also indicate, where possible, the proposed building materials.  Where a 
proposed development adjoins another building or is in close proximity to it, the 
drawings should show the relationship between the two buildings and detail the 
positions of the openings on each property. 

 Existing and Proposed Floor Plans showing clearly the proposed works in relation to 
what is already there and any proposed alterations (scale of 1:50 or 1:100). 

 Existing and Proposed Site Sections and Finished Floor and Site Levels (scale of 1:50 
or 1:100). For residential Major schemes existing and proposed contour plans. 

 Existing and Proposed Roof Plans for any roof that would be created or altered by the 
proposed development (scale of 1:50 or 1:100). 

 Existing and Proposed Parking provision Applications may be required to show details 
of existing and proposed parking provision. These details should be in accordance with 
the Council’s Borough Design Guide and Parking Standards Study Report Consultation 
Document. Where appropriate include a parking calculations spreadsheet outlining 
the developers’ parking provision assessment. Parking details should be clearly shown 
on a site layout plan and applications should include a schedule of any parking. Details 
are available on the Council’s website. x 

 Existing and Proposed Street Elevation in some cases a street elevation accurately 
showing adjoining buildings where relevant. 

 Proposed Planting Proposals to address landscaping schemes for a development. Tree 
pit details should also be included. 

 Proposed hard landscaping including any external structures, surfacing and furniture. 
Also, the inclusion of material sheets clearly labelled with images and/or product 
information in support of hard landscaping proposals.  

 
Retail/Office Impact Assessment (Change of Use within Town / Village Centres): For 

developments which are not in accordance with the local plan and/or located outside of 

town/village centres. This should comprise a supporting statement that describes the impact 

from the proposed development on the existing nearby centres. It should provide: 

Page 54



 40 

 Details of proposed job numbers as full-time equivalents 

 Apply sequential test to sites outside of centres 

 Show the proposed floor space totals 

 Any community benefits 
 
Where applications propose change of use from retail or offices within town centres to other 

non-town centre uses as defined within Core Strategy Policy CP13 (Town centres and 

shopping), an assessment in support of the proposal needs to be submitted to demonstrate 

that the use is no longer required. This should include details of marketing for a period of up 

to six months.xi 

Road Safety Audits: A Stage 1 and/or 2 Road Safety Audit (RSA) will be required for planning 

applications relating to major developments where the existing highway needs to be altered 

to accommodate the development. The RSA will be carried out at the developers’ own 

expense by a team approved by the Council in its capacity as local highway authority. 

Further information on RSA’s can be obtained by referring to the Department for Transport’s 

Design Manual for Roads & Bridges (DMRB) Volume 5 Section 2 Part 2 HD/19/03 Road Safety 

Audit (Highways Agency 2003) together with the Chartered Institution of Highways & 

Transportation (CIHT) guidelines published in 2008 and entitled ‘Road Safety Audit’. 

Also the documents Manual for Streets (MfS) 1 published in 2007 and MfS2 published in 2010 

have consequences for RSA’s. 

Shop Front Details: This is required for all applications for new shop fronts. Applications for 

new or altered shop fronts must include details of existing and proposed elevations and 

proposed section through shop front; access for people with disabilities including ramp 

details, gradient and cross sections and any proposed security grills or shutters.  

Site Specific Flood Risk Assessment: A Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) will be required for 

development proposals of 1 hectare or greater in Flood Zone 1 and for all proposals for new 

development located in Flood Zones 2 and 3 as designated by the Environment Agency 

(Sequential or Exception test may be required). A FRA will also be required for any 

development other than minor development in a designated critical drainage area which has 

been notified to the Local Planning Authority by the Environment Agency. The FRA should 

identify and assess the risks of all forms of flooding to and from the development and 

demonstrate how these flood risks will be managed, taking climate change into account. The 

FRA should identify opportunities to reduce the probability and consequences of flooding. 

The FRA should include the design of surface water management systems including 

Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDs) and address the requirement for safe access to and from 

the development in areas at risk of flooding.xii 

Site Waste Management Plan: New development should be supported by site waste 

management plans. These do not require formal approval by planning authorities, but are 

intended to encourage the identification of the volume and type of material to be demolished 

and/or excavated, opportunities for the reuse and recovery of materials and to demonstrate 

how off-site disposal of waste will be minimised and managed.xiii 

Page 55



 41 

Statement of Community Involvement: Applications (all major schemes) may need to be 

supported by a statement setting out how the applicant has undertaken pre-application 

consultation in accordance with the NPPF. This should demonstrate how the views of the local 

community / stakeholders have been sought and taken into account in the formulation of 

development proposals. 

Structural Survey: A structural survey may be required in support of an application if the 

proposal involves substantial demolition, for example, demolition of structure within 

conservation areas (e.g. building, wall etc), barn conversion applications etc. 

Surface Water Drainage Strategy: Details of how surface water will be managed following 

construction of the development. This may incorporate the Sustainable Drainage Systems 

statement as set out below.  

Sustainability Statement / Appraisal (or Energy Statement): In accordance with the Council’s 

adopted Sustainable Design and Construction SPD (May 2010) (see checklist appendix 4), 

development (all major developments) will be expected to demonstrate the sustainability 

principles of the proposed development, including the positive environmental, social and 

economic considerations. The statement should show the predicted energy demand of the 

proposed development and the degree to which the development meets current energy 

efficient standards. Residential development should meet the appropriate minimum Code for 

Sustainable Homes or BREEAM Standard for non-residential development. The statement 

should clearly set out the elements of the scheme that address sustainable development 

issues (e.g. appraising different forms of renewable sources of energy, water resource 

management etc).xiv 

Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS): Details of the design (including proposed materials) of 

surface water management systems or Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) in order to 

prevent surface water run-off and flooding. Please seek professional advice/private 

consultant before submitting your application.xv Details of Wokingham’s SuDS strategy can be 

found in this document: 

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/_resources/assets/attachment/full/0/399029.pdf.  

Telecommunications Development Statement (Supplementary Information): All 

Telecommunications applications are required to provide details of the area of search, details 

of any consultation undertaken, appraisal of suitable sites, details of the proposed structure 

and technical justification for the proposed development. Planning applications should be 

accompanied by a signed declaration that the equipment and installation has been designed 

to be in full accordance with the requirements of the International Commission on Non-

Ionizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP). Further guidance on the information that may be 

required is set out in the Code of Practice on Mobile Network Development (2002). 

Transport Assessment: A Transport Assessment (TA) or Transport Statement (TS) should be 

submitted as part of any planning application where the proposed development has 

significant transport implications. Please refer to Department for Transport’s Guidance on 

Transport Assessment, March 2007. 

Page 56

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/_resources/assets/attachment/full/0/399029.pdf


 42 

Transport Models (Wokingham): The protocol for the use of the Wokingham Transport 

Models by Developers’ is available on the Council’s website. 

Travel Plan: Generally required for major developments or schemes which are likely to impact 

upon local highway network. Travel plan needs to comply with the latest national and WBC 

guidance. Further information is available on the Council’s website and at the Department for 

Transport’s Guidance on Transport Assessment, March 2007. 

Volume Calculations: For new extensions / replacement residential buildings located within 

Countryside / Green Belt, volume calculations (measured externally) are required. These 

should identify the size of the dwelling at the time it was built or at 1948 (if erected prior to 

this date). Volumes for any subsequent extensions should be calculated together with the 

volume of the proposed extensions. See Borough Design Guide Section 8 for further guidance. 

Water Course / Drainage Statement: Any development affecting a watercourse will need to 

identify the watercourse and the applicant may need to submit a separate Ordinary 

Watercourse Consent application to the Authority.xvi 

i See MDD DPD policy TB04.  
 
ii See requirements of paragraph 3.116 of the MDD DPD. 
 
iii Paragraph 3.94 of the MDD DPD requires applicants to submit a Delivery Management Plan. 
 
iv MDD DPD Policy TB12 (Employment Skills Plan) requires proposals to be accompanied by an 
Employment and Skills Plan. 
 
v Required for major development. MDD DPD Policy CC05. CC05 requires a 10% reduction in 
carbon emissions where Policy NRM11 requires developments to secure at least 10% of the 
developments expected energy demand from decentralised, renewable or low carbon 
sources.  

vi See criteria d) of MDD DPD Policy CC10 (Sustainable Drainage). Further guidance in 
paragraph 2.84 of MDD DPD. 
 
vii MDD DPD Policy TB07 (Internal Space Standards) 
 
viii MDD DPD Policy TB21 (Landscape Character) and TB22 (Sites of Urban Landscape Value) 
and the Landscape Character Assessment SPG. Paragraphs 2.20 and 3.106, supporting text to 
policies CC03 (Green infrastructure, trees and landscaping) and TB22 of the MDD DPD, refers 
to applicants submitting a Landscape and Visual Assessment. 
 
ix MDD DPD Policy TB08 (Open space, sport and recreational facilities standards for residential 
development). 
 
x MDD DPD Policy CC07 (Parking) 
 

                                                           

Page 57



 43 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
xi MDD DPD Policy TB16 (Development for town centre uses) requires a Sequential Test or a 
Retail Impact Test – see thresholds in policy. 
 
xii MDD DPD Policy CC09 (Development and Flood Risk). Also information/ data within the 
SFRA 2012 and the Environment Agency’s Flood Risk Standing advice. MDD DPD policy CC10 
(Sustainable Drainage); Sustainability Issue 5 of the Sustainable Design and Construction SPD. 
Schemes should seek compliance with the requirements of the Flood and Water Management 
Act 2010. 
 
xiii See Sustainability Issue 11 of the Sustainable Design and Construction SPD. 

Sustainability Issue 12 of the SPD also encourages major schemes to implement a Site 
Construction Environmental Management Plan and operate under the Considerate 
Constructors Scheme. 
 
xiv See also Energy Statement.  The statement should show the predicted energy demand of 
the proposed development and the degree to which the development meets current energy 
efficient standards See section 6 of the Sustainable Design and Construction SPD for guidance. 
 
xv MDD DPD Policy CC10 (Sustainable Drainage) of the SPD, Sustainability Issue 5 of the 
Sustainable Design and Construction SPD. Paragraph 2.81 of the MDD DPD requires applicants 
to submit a feasibility assessment of using SuDS. This information can be incorporated within 
a FRA or a Surface Water Drainage Strategy. Section 7.4 of SFRA (2012). 

xvi MDD DPD Policy CC10 (Sustainable Drainage) and sustainability issue 5 of the Sustainable 
Design and Construction SPD.  

Page 58


	Agenda
	IMD14 Local Validation List
	Enc. 1 for Local Validation List
	Enc. 2 for Local Validation List


